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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Strange Powers house is an L-shaped detached dwelling comprised of three 
distinct sections. Although the front section resembles an early twentieth- 
century bungalow, its main block is constructed of hewn timbers and logs in 
a French colonial manner. The one-and-one-half-story front section faces west 
and the one story ell, which is built in two sections, runs east from it. 
(see diagram on continuation sheet)

The front section has a gable roof and is sided with blue asbestos shingles. 
The west facade has a glassed-in porch which is sheltered by the gable roof. 
The south gable facade has a single-story bay. Most windows are two-over-two 
double-hung sash. Evidently, the roof was made much broader than the original 
sometime in the building's history. The front wall of the building, not including 
the porch, is of timber and log construction, as are the sides of the front 
section. The rear wall is of construction contemporary with the extended roof; 
the original timber and log rear wall of the house now serves as an interior 
partition.

The timber and log structure is a characteristic example of French Canadian 
piece sur piece ^ tenon en coulisse construction. The structure measures twenty- 
six by twenty feet and is five bays wide, with two rooms flanking a central hallway. 
Vertical squared timbers are mortised and pegged into square timber sills. 
Round logs, with the bark still on them, lie horizontally mortised into the vertical 
timbers. Remnants of whitewashed mud daub are visible on one wall. Mortises 
pierced in the vertical timbers about six-and-one-half feet above the floor 
once received the tenons of supports for the second story floor joists and 
suggest the original ceiling height. Floor joists are logs hewn on one side; 
floorboards are about four inches wide.

The ell is comprised of two sections, the older being a once-detached single- 
storied brick building, and the newer being a balloon frame structure which 
joins the brick building to the front part of the house. The brick building 
measures fourteen by twenty feet. Windows have segmental arches and two-over- 
two double-hung sash. The brick has been painted a number of times. A single- 
story enclosed porch runs the length of the south side of the ell. About 
ten feet southeast of the house stands a frame two-car garage with novelty 
siding.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Strange Powers house is significant to the history of the nation 
as a rare example of fur-trade period French colonial style architecture 
that has survived intact and on its original site. Although early 
American explorers to Prairie du Chien reported a village comprised of 
several dwellings of similar construction, the Strange Powers house is 
the only known survivor. An example of the earliest construction at 
Prairie du Chien, the house reflects the French Canadian influence in 
the Great Lakes-Mississippi Valley region during the period when the 
fur trade dominated the region. As such, it is an important artifact 
of the era preceding the American settlement of the Old Northwest.

By the 1760s Prairie du Chien was the major fur trade center on the
upper Mississippi River. By 1781 a permanent white settlement was
firmly established, comprised primarily of French Canadians. (Oerichbauer,
1976:74) In 1800 Thomas Anderson, a Canadian, reported that the village
consisted of between ten and fifteen houses. (W.H.C. 9:147) In 1805
Zebulon Pike, an American explorer, reported that eighteen houses stood
on St. Friol Island and eight stood along the east bank of the Marais
de St. Friol, the site of the Powers house. Pike described the construction
of most Prairie du Chien residences as follows: "...the houses are framed,
and in place of weather boarding there are small logs let into mortises
made in the uprights, joined close, daubed on the outside with clay,
and handsomely whitewashed within." (Coves, 1956:303-5) Other observers
of the period indicated that these structures were sided either with
bark or clapboards. (Oerichbauer, 1976:75, 90)

The Powers house closely matches Pike's description. It is a faithful 
example of.the characteristic French Canadian mode of log/frame construction 
known as piece sur pie'ce \ tenon en coulisse which was popular in Quebec 
from the seventeenth through the nineteenth centuries. Salient features 
of the mode of construction are the frame of squared timbers and the 
infill of tenoned logs set horizontally into mortises running the lengths 
of the vertical timbers. Extensive use of chinking or daub also is 
characteristic. (Lessard and Vilandre, 1974:111-117)

It is unknown precisely when the original portion of the house was built. 
As noted, Zebulon Pike reported eight houses of its type in its immediate 
vicinity as early as 1805. Early in the 1800s the lot on which the house 
stands was a part of Farm Lot 30, a long slender parcel facing the 
marais that was owned by Pierre Lariviere. Later, the waterfront portion 
of Farm Lot 30 was subdivided to form the Village of St. Friol or the Upper

(continued)
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION The nominated property occupies lots 24 and 25 
block 11 on the Union Plat, and is roughly 100 x 105 feet.
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8. SIGNIFICANCE continued

Village. In 1818 Lariviere conveyed the house lot (Upper Village Lot 14) 
to Strange Powers. (American State Papers 4:878) Records are too scanty 
to determine whether the house may have stood on the lot prior to Powers' 
purchase, or whether Powers may have built the house himself.

Little is known about the life of Strange Powers (the French routinely 
spelled his name Poze). He was a British Canadian who settled on Farm 
Lot 35 in Prairie du Chien in 1799. He was employed on several occasions 
as a carpenter. In 1825 he married Euphrosine Antaya. He died in 1835. 
(Statement of Don Munson, Curator of Villa Louis; Fraser, 1920.) In 1843 
the administrators of Powers' estate had part of Upper Village Lot 14 
platted, but not the portion on which the house stands. In 1850 the 
administrators auctioned the house property, advertising it as also containing 
a stable and an orchard. (Deeds E, 174; Prairie du Chien Patriot, 5/8/1850) 
I.P. Perret Gentil bought it for $50 (Deeds F, 447), and shortly thereafter 
he sold it back to Powers' widow. She mortgaged it and then lost it 
in a foreclosure in 1869 (Deeds 26, 57). The 1870 Bird's Eye View of 
Prairie du Chien represents the house as a story-and-a-half saltbox with 
two chimneys flanking the central hall and a single-story veranda stretching 
the breadth of the main facade. A single story stable is represented 
on the location of the brick portion of the ell. It seems likely that 
the brick structure stood in 1870, and it is possible that it was the 
stable mentioned in the 1850 advertisement.
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